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STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1988-093 - TR-02 Approval / Site Name Change

1 message

Jordan Sasser <jordan@arycorp.com> Tue, Jul 22, 2014 at 4:05 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Hi Tim,

Sorry it took me a while to get back with you. Yes we would like to change the name to the Florence
South Pit.

Jordawn sasser

A5S Construction Co.

safety § Environmental Coordinator
719.275.1280 - office

719.429.2734 - cell

719.275.8897 - Fox

S5

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 1:42 PM

To: jordan sasser

Subject: M-1988-093 - TR-02 Approval / Site Name Change

Jordan,

A hard copy of the attached approval letter was sent to John Paul Ary with today's mail.

I noticed on the Technical Revision Request Form, that you referred to the site a both "Florence South Pit" and
"Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix". If Fremont Paving prefers the name "Florence South Pit", please reply to this email
indicating your preference to change the name and | will change it in the system so as to awid future confusion.
If on the other hand, you wish to keep the name as "Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix Pit", please use that name in
the future.
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If you have any questions, please call or email me.

Thanks!

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
" Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | www.mining.state.co.us
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